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sku Info


From: OfficeDepotOrders@officedepot.com
To: Tim Pryor
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Order Confirmation #283063571-001
Date: Monday, January 02, 2023 1:54:59 PM


In-Store Pickup for: TIM W PRYOR


Office Depot Store # 2274
2300 MC FARLAND BLVD SUITE 50 NORTHPORT, AL 35476


Office Depot Logo


Thanks, TIM PRYOR. We're on it.


We've received your order. We're working to get it ready for pick up at the Office Depot Store you've
selected.


Office Depot follows CDC guidance and other state and local orders. Face coverings may be required.


In This Pickup Order:


Copies 
Quantity Ordered: 1
Item # 870284


$10.30 


Order Summary


Order Number
283063571-001


Delivery Method
In-Store Pickup


Order Date
01/02/2023


Status
In Process



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.officedepot.com%2Fa%2Fproducts%2F0870284&data=05%7C01%7CTPRYOR%40UA.EDU%7Ca24b8135cf984bc4e0ec08daecfb37a7%7C2a00728ef0d040b4a4e8ce433f3fbca7%7C0%7C0%7C638082860986894147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eiN%2BPIDfOoR3UfuUnGz7%2BbYWXDZ9YYmgPFo44PZf9sY%3D&reserved=0
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.officedepot.com%2F%3Futm_source%3Doden%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Dtransactional-pickup-order-nonsub-conf%26utm_term%3Dna_na_na_na_na_na_na%26utm_content%3D2023_01_mon_wwwpickupordernonsubconfirmation_999999_na_na_tag2&data=05%7C01%7CTPRYOR%40UA.EDU%7Ca24b8135cf984bc4e0ec08daecfb37a7%7C2a00728ef0d040b4a4e8ce433f3fbca7%7C0%7C0%7C638082860986894147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ig3Lae52H1piWQVq2bztCr7%2F3Sk3EnIqAPzQH%2BqCfpE%3D&reserved=0

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.officedepot.com%2Forderhistory%2FtrackOrderAnon.do%3Fid%3D283063571-001&data=05%7C01%7CTPRYOR%40UA.EDU%7Ca24b8135cf984bc4e0ec08daecfb37a7%7C2a00728ef0d040b4a4e8ce433f3fbca7%7C0%7C0%7C638082860986894147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FCLCGqKwbfmLAD7ef0OZ1reSledMtX9m86jClWc0jFA%3D&reserved=0





283063571001


Payment Summary


Subtotal $10.30


Tax $1.03


Delivery Fee $0.00


Misc. 0.00


Total $11.33
MasterCard, last 4 digits: 7331


Questions? We're here to help.
Visit our Help Center


Start a self-service return
Chat or Text with us


Display images to show real-time content


Download our App for Exclusive Offers


 


2022 Office Depot, LLC. All rights reserved. 6600 North Military Trail, Boca Raton, FL 33496


This sale is subject to the terms of use that govern this website. We reserve the right to cancel or limit any order that is made contrary
to any applicable offer, discount, promotion or coupon. Please be advised that prices vary based upon the order and delivery


location(s) and the applicable retail store location.


Office Depot has paid the CA Electronic Waste Recycling fee on your behalf for all online and telephone purchases made in or to CA.


For compliance with select state laws and for financial reporting purposes, all sales shipped to California, Ohio and Texas customers
are made by eDepot, LLC, an affiliate of Office Depot, LLC. and are F.O.B. destination point. 


Manage Preferences | Privacy Policy
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